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Front: Paul Jacob/18752/Slaff/NSWPolice 
To: Brad Tayler/216271Staff/NSWPollce@NSWPolice 
ce: John KerlateC/l84S7/Slaff/NSWPollce@NSWPollce 

Date: Thursday, May 20, 2010 02:36PM 
Subject: Please contact 

(Sex Crimes) 

Gooday. Brap 

Hope you're all well up there Brad and not working too hard • . 

!?.8)ACTfO 

rtf 0 A-C rro 

Page 10ft 

I .. message from Jaco 

I made some Inquiries then spoke to Dave Waddell who Indicated that he had forwarded a file 
to yourself. 

I spoke to /2.=tD 1\ ~~la~lsed him that this matter was the subject of a current assessment 
and that the Newcastle LAC Is In charge of. I've In,;Ucoted that I would Identify who that 
person Is and have them contact him, · . .. 

Would you please contact him re this matter. From what I understand from Dave Waddell, 
.lth~ugh this Inquiry/assessment may have to be handled with diplomacy theN> Is no prop.ct 
of any crimlnallnvestlgatJon outoomes as key persons (Ie the offender and decision makor 
within the church) aN> both deceased .• 

Any problems with that please call me, rve just missed you the couple of times I've rang the 
office. My direct number Is 88358700 or eln 28700 . 

Jaco 

Kind Regards, 

PaulJacob 
Detective Inspector 
Manager Sex Crimes Team 
Sex Cr,imes squad 
State Crime Command 
Ph 88358666 
Fax 8835 8688 
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